From: Costin, Loretta

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 5:19 PM

Subject: 2011-12 District Postsecondary Student Fee Survey
Attachments: Fee Survey Instructions.pdf; Student Fee Survey 2011-12.xlIs
Importance: High

Statewide E-mail to: Technical Center Directors, Adult Education Directors (at district), and select District Career
and Technical Education Directors

Colleagues,

As most of you are aware, on June 1, 2011, a memo was sent to the school districts regarding Workforce Education Tuition
and Fees for the 2011-12 year. This memo discussed the statutory changes for tuition and fees and included the new fee
ranges allowable for Career Certificates/Applied Technology Diplomas as well as Adult General Education courses. The fee
memo and its related attachment are archived on the DOE website in the following location:

Memo: http://www.fldoe.org/workforce/pdf/1112WF-EdTuitionandFees.pdf
Attachment: http://www.fldoe.org/workforce/pdf/Attachment-WF-EdTuitionandFees.pdf

The attached District Postsecondary Student Fee Survey is being requested to obtain information on the fees each district will
charge. The form requests information for both Resident and Non-Resident Student Fees within the program areas of
Postsecondary Career Certificate/Applied Technology Diploma as well as Adult General Education. Information collected in
this survey will be used to develop the 2012-13 Workforce Funding Model, as well as provide summary information to
Legislative staff and Department leadership when requested.

Please note: For those districts having more than one director for Career and Technical Education or Adult Basic
Education programs, please coordinate appropriately and submit only one completed form for each district.

Please use the attached instructions to assist you in completing the survey. If you have questions about reporting this
information or completing the Excel spreadsheet, please contact Tara McLarnon at (850) 245-9005.

Thank you in advance for your time and effort in submitting this form electronically. Please return the attached form no later
than Friday, September 2, 2011

Srorte

Loretta Costin

Chancellor

Division of Career and Adult Education
Florida Department of Education

325 West Gaines Street, Suite 734
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400

Telephone: (850) 245-9463
FAX: (850) 245-9065
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